
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
   
 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving a Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 

Combie Road Multi-Use Path Project – County Project Number 440844 – 
District II 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The Combie Road Multi-Use Path Project will be funded by State Exchange Funds 
and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Funds within the Road Capital Improvement budget.  
There is no impact to the General Fund.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project contract was awarded to Hansen Bros Enterprises on May 13, 2025, by Resolution 25-
173 for a contract totaling $1,013,583.00, plus a 10% contingency of $101,358.30 for a total of 
$1,114,941.30.  
 

CONTRACT AS APPROVED 
Contract Items  $ 1,013,583.00 
Contingency $ 101,358.30 
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 1,114,941.30 
   

 
FINAL COST 

TOTAL EXPENDED $ 1,021,845.84 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution approving a Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the Combie Road Multi-
Use Path Project – County Project Number 440844 – District II  

 
Item Initiated by: Elijah Larimer, Assistant Engineer 
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works 
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